- NORTHWEST FLORIDA
7 STATE COLLEGE

Memo

To:  Board of Trustees

From: Trustee Rhea Goff, Search Committee Chair
Date: July 16, 2024

Re:  Next Steps in Presidential Search

Pending decisions made by the Board of Trustees at the July 16 meeting, Myers McRae proposes the following
2024 Northwest Florida State College presidential search timeline:

Northwest Florida State College
President

Tentative Search Dates

July 22 Profile and Advertising Approved

TBD (Mid to Late August) Initial Search Committee Meeting. Review of
Recruitment process, access to candidates, etc.

Late September Deadline for Best Consideration

Early October Selection of Candidates for Video Interviews

Early to Mid-October Semi-finalist Video Interview Dates

TBD (Following Interviews) Search Committee Meeting: Finalist Selection

Late October Finalist On-Campus Interviews

TBD (Following Semi-Finalists) Board of Trustees Meeting: Selection

January 1 Target Start Date

This timeline may be revised as necessary throughout the search process in consultation with Myers McRae.



